
Page 1 of 1 

Dorothy Menasco 

From: Leon, Jack [Jack.Leon@fpl.com] 

Sent: Monday, April 27,2009 4:08 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 

cc: Litchfield, Wade; Butler, John; Goorland, :Scott; Cano, Jessica 

Subject: FPL's Notice of Service of Responses to (3PC's 1st Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-90) and 1st Request for 
Production of Documents (Nos. 1-43) - Docket No. 0901 30-El 

Attachments: FPL's Notice of Service of Responses to OPC's 1st Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-90) 8, 1st Request for 
Production of Documents (Nos. 1 -43)4-27-09.pdf 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this ellectronic filing: 
Joaquin E. Leon, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
9250 W. Flagler St., Suite 65 14 
Miami, FL 33 174 

jack. heon@@l. corn 
(305) 552-3922 

b. Docket No. 090130-E1 
In re: 2009 depreciation study by 
Florida Power & Light Company 

c. Documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There are a total of 2 pages in the attached document. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is  Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Service of 
Responses to OPC's 1st Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-90) and 1s t  Request for Production of Documents 
(NOS. 1-43). 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 
Jack Leon 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
9250 W. Flagler Street, Suite 651 14 
Miami, Florida 33 174 
(305) 552-3922 
Fax: (305) 552-491 1 
Cell: (305) 439-1661 

The information contained in this electronic message is confidential information intended only for the use of the named recipient(s) and may 
be the subject of attorney-client privilege. If the reader of this elixtronic message is not the named recipient, or the employee or agent 
responsible to deliver it to the named recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this 
communication is strictly prohibited and no privilege is waived. I f  you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify 
us by telephone (305) 552-3922 or by replying to this electronic message. Thank you 
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BEFORE THE FL DA PUBLIC S COMMISSION 

In re: 2009 depreciation study by 1 
Florida Power 2% Light ComDany 

Docket No: 0901 30-E1 
Served: April 27,2009 

NOTICE OF S 

FIRST ItEUUEST @OB 

Florida Power & Light Co any hereby gives notice of service of its responses to the 

nsel’s First Set of lrogatories (Nos. 1-90) and First Request for 

Production of Documents (Nos. 1-43) to J,R, Kelly, counsel for the Office of Public Counsel. 

Respectfidly submitted this 27th dity of April, 2009. 

hief Regulatory Counsef 

ar Tand 0.0066834 



CE:RTIFlCATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct c of the foregoing has been Erunished 
electronically and by United States Mail this of April, 2009, to the fofl 

urnard Oak Boulevard 
FL 32399-1400 
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